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Rivera, Maribel
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From: ™ Christina M. Alessi [cmalessi312@acl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 8:42 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Cmalessi312@aol.com
Subject: Fwd: Update FEIN and Address Change for Sylvanoc Inc P04000160487
Attachments: FEIN FROM IRS SYLVANO INC.pdf
P04000160487

ADDRESS SHOULD READ FOR Sylvano Inc

1925 LIBERTY AVE
MIAMI BEACH, FL 33139 |

Updated FEIN:
56-2490306
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----- Original Message-----

From: Christina M. Alessi <cmalessi312@acl.com>

To: corpaddresschange@des.state.fl.us

Cc: SILVANOCAR@YAHOQ.COM, cmalessid12@aol.com

Sent: Tue, May 24, 2011 4:36 pm t
Subject: Update FEIN and Address Change for Sylvano Inc P04000160487

To Whom it may concern:
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It has come to our attention that our FEIN was listed with Division of Corporations incorrectly for past 6
years.
Please update the following details for Document Number P04000160487
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New address for Sylvano Inc.:
Sylvano Inc,

1945 Liberty Ave

Miami Beach, FL 33139

Updated FEIN:
56-2490306

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me anytime at 305-454-3977.

Kindest regards,
Christina
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